

Felisha Anderson

From: Edward Fox Jr
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 8:05 AM
To: Felisha Anderson
Cc: Terri L. Graham; John Abbott; Nicole Foster
Subject: RE: Rolling Garbage Cans - Request

Felisha,

There will be a \$10.00 delivery fee and \$1.00 per cart rental fee. So the total will be \$20.00. Thanks.

From: Felisha Anderson <fanderson@baldwincountyal.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 6:57 AM
To: Edward Fox Jr <EFOX@baldwincountyal.gov>; Megan L. Hart <MHART@baldwincountyal.gov>
Cc: Terri L. Graham <TGraham@baldwincountyal.gov>
Subject: Rolling Garbage Cans - Request

Dear Mr. Fox,

We are preparing for Christmas at Bicentennial Park. The event dates and times are Friday and Saturday, December 9th and December 10th from 5:00 pm until 9:00 pm each night. I am preparing the agenda item for the Commission and I need a price quote for ten (10) large rolling garbage cans to be delivered to Bicentennial Park.

Thank you in advance for your support.

Felisha Anderson

Director/County Archivist
Special Historic Projects Coordinator
Baldwin County Commission
Mailing Address: 312 Courthouse Square, Suite 26 - Bay Minette, Alabama 36507
Physical Address: 305 East 2nd Street, Bay Minette, Alabama 36507
Office: (251) 580-2572 Mobile: (251) 272-0565 Fax: (251) 580-2528
Archives Ext. 2572
Email: fanderson@baldwincountyal.gov
Department Email: archivalrecords@baldwincountyal.gov
Website: <http://baldwincountyal.gov/departments/archives-history>

